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From: Lisa Foust
To: TPUC DocketRoom
Subject: FW: Ripple Fiber Tennessee LLC (Docket No. 24-00054) - Extension Request
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 7:24:59 AM

Please place this extension request in the Docket File for 24-00054.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886

From: McKennie, Ellis C. <ECMcKennie@Venable.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:41 PM
To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Cc: Gilley, Craig A. <CAGilley@Venable.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ripple Fiber Tennessee LLC (Docket No. 24-00054) - Extension Request

Good Afternoon Lisa, Thank you for speaking with us on Friday to clarify the questions with our application. We are working with our client to gather and prepare our response with the specific details you pointed out on Friday. The original
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Good Afternoon Lisa,

Thank you for speaking with us on Friday to clarify the questions with our application. 

We are working with our client to gather and prepare our response with the specific details you
pointed out on Friday. The original communication from the commission indicated a deadline of

today, October 28th, at 2pm.

We respectfully request an extension to the deadline for our response, to the end of the week. This
will allow us to accurately answer the questions and provide necessary documentation to the
commission. We hope this is amenable to the commission.

Best,

Ellis C. McKennie, Esq. | Associate | Venable LLP 

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on October 29, 2024 at 7:25 a.m.
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